OUR REFL. /GC'O‘F/ St12/ver 13 19™ February, 2020.

MR. AUSTIN AKUFO GAMEY
GAMEY & CO ADR CENTRE
P.0.BOX KA16070

AIRPORT ACCRA

Dear Sir,

RE: OFFER OF FACILITATED MEDIATION IN THE DIFFERENCES BETWEEN EC
AND STAKEHOLDERS OVER A NEW VOTERS REGISTER

[ bring you warm greetings from the Electoral Commission and trust that this letter finds you

well.

Your letter GC ADR/5/2020 referred.

The Commission is grateful for your concern to offer mediation on the differences between the
Electoral Commission and Stakeholders over a new Voters Register.

Unfortunately, due to the busy nature of our schedule for this year which is an election year
coupled with a lot of activities planned for the year, we are unable to honour your invitation for

the mediation which is to take place on the 24" of February, 2020.

p Thank you.

rely,

BOSSMAN ERIC ASARE (PhD)
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN, CORPORATE SERVICES

for: CHAIRPERSON

Ce: CHAIRPERSON
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN, OPERATIONS
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